

MACNAIR
&
ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING ARBORISTS AND HORTICULTURISTS



MEMORANDUM

DATE:	11/17/21
TO:	Jaime Licea, City of Healdsburg
CC:	
FROM:	James MacNair
SUBJECT:	3 North Street
RE:	Glossy Privet Heritage Tree Removal Request

This memorandum documents two heritage status trees growing on the 3 North Street site. There are three trees present, and all are glossy privet (*Ligustrum lucidum*). All have low, multiple trunk structures. Glossy privet is not considered a valuable species and is classified as an invasive species (Cal-IPC).

Tree #1 is located next to the loading dock. It consists of eight trunks with three primary trunks at 24 inches above grade. These three trunks measure 18"; 18", and 20" $\pm$, which converts to a 32-inch equivalent single trunk measurement. Health, as indicated by vigor and foliage density, is moderate.

Tree #2 is another low multiple trunk tree with four trunks measuring 7.5"; 8"; 11", and 12". These trunks convert to a 20-inch equivalent single trunk measurement. The tree is in low vigor, with significant branch dieback occurring. It is growing adjacent to tree #3.

Tree #3 has a low three trunk structure with trunks measuring 15", 22", and 23". This converts to a 35-inch equivalent single trunk measurement. The tree is in poor health with low vigor, a thinning upper crown, and significant branch dieback.

Please contact me with any questions or if additional information is required.

Tree Images:



Tree #1 (arrow).



Low trunk structure of tree #1.



Trees #2 and #3.



Tree #2 on the left.



Tree #3 from the northeast.



Lower trunk structure of tree #3.